Photo 14: Looking northwest from South Sludge Thickener to Grit Building (1970) in East
Battery.

Photo 15: Looking northeast toward Noth Sludge Thickener (1970) and Grit Building
(background)in East Battery.




Photo 16: Looking west toward Preliminary Settling Tanks (1939; left side of photo) and
Aeration Tanks (1939: right side of photo) in East Battery.

Photo 17: Looking southwest toward Meter House between Aeration Tanks (1939) and
Final Settling Tanks (1939) in East Battery.




Photo 18: Looking north toward Final Settling Tank No. 1 (1939) in East Battery.

Photo 19: Looking east toward Mixed Flow Pumping Station (1959) erected on original site
of Sludge Thickening Tanks in East Battery.




Photo 20: Looking west toward two Sludge Storage Tanks (1939). Sludge Storage Pump
Station and Tank (1970) are also shown at center and right edge of photo,
respectively.

Photo 21: Looking southeasttoward Tallman Island from Pier (1939).




Photo 22: Looking south toward the single-story Chlorine Building (1959: re-clad in 1991)
and high-bay Dewatering Building (1991).

Photo 23: Looking southeasttoward West Battery from upper story of Dewatering Building.
Tanks on the left installed in 1964; Tanks on the right installed in 1970, thereby
increasing the capacity of the Tallman Island plantto 80 MGD.






